From: Conner, Dede - KDE Division Director

Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2025 12:46 PM

To: All State KSIS Contacts

Subject: KSIS Notification: Tableau Behavior Visualizations Updates

KSIS Points of Contact: FYI—the information below was sent to District Safe Schools Administrators
earlier today.

From: Spalding, Windy - Office of Continuous Improvement and Support
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2025 9:22 AM
Subject: Tableau Behavior Visualizations Updates

Good morning,
This message is being sent to District Safe Schools Administrators, please share with relevant staff in
your district.

KDE has been working with the vendor to make updates to the Tableau Behavior Visualizations to align
with referral tracking options in other tools used by districts.
The following the new views are now available in the production site:
e Annual Percentage of Students Referred — this view provides the percent of students with any
behavior referral based on the parameters selected.
e Event Analysis Percent — this view provides event analysis of referrals per 100 students per
location; per day; per month; per time based on the parameters selected.
e Resolution Analysis Percent — this view provides resolution analysis of referrals per 100 students
based on the parameters selected.

Additional, updates include a fix to the download format of Data option to output the correct
numerator and denominator in all behavior views. Please let me know if you have any questions, thanks!

Windy Spalding

Data Manager

Office of Continuous Improvement and Support
Phone: (502) 564-5130 Ext. 4063

Email: windy.spalding@education.ky.gov

300 Sower Blvd. — 5th floor

Frankfort, KY 40601

This email may contain confidential data or information and is intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not
disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-mail, and you are requested to notify the sender immediately.


https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkde-tableau.infinitecampus.org%2F%23%2Fsite%2FKDE%2Fexplore&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7C8e92654fefc04c6e882d08dd60bc25e1%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638773083446208555%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=eDvvpTGL0GkXyh1ifF3Av9KOyVLmHnEKjc%2BopZJvv0Y%3D&reserved=0
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